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Memorandum

DATE: October 12, 2018

TO: Eshetu Beshada PhD, P.Eng. FROM:

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Sustainable Development,
123 Main St., Ste. 160

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5

Julie Froese/ Nada Suresh

Environment Officer

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Manitoba Sustainable Development,

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

SUBJECT: Comments on DGH & T Proposal Additional information — Rakowski Recycling — Waste Batteries Collection

Facility (File No.5972.00)

Manitoba Sustainable Development, Winnipeg Regional Office of Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
has reviewed the above noted Additional Information provided regarding the Dangerous Goods Handling &
Transportation Act Licence proposal for the operation at 454 Archibald Street, Winnipeg, and has the following

comments to provide:

1. The proposed storage site for the batteries is a steel shipping container with ventilation. Is the ventilation going to
be passive or mechanical? If it is holding a full inventory of batteries (60,000 lbs as per proposal), will passive

ventilation be sufficient for that volume of material?



